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	Original Message 	  
From: 	 I (CTD) (FBI) 
Se t: T 	 2, 2004 12:36 PM 
To: •) (FBI) 
Cc: 
(CTD) (FBI) 	 (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: 

  

b6 -1,3,4 

b7C -1,3,4 

b7D -1 

  

(CTD) (FBI); 

   

  

b7F -1 

       

I spoke MI 	 'about the "FBI Supervisor ruse" used a ainst 	 Actually 	1
b6 -1,2,3,4 

requested that I speak with General Miller about it, but I decided 	as the appropriate person to b7C -1,2,3,4 
address it with. 

b7D - 1 

b7F -1 
b6 -2 

b7C -2 	
I told 	that in the future this type of approach should be strictly coordinated with the FBI, and he 
agree . H e indicated he was not aware that this instance had not been coordinated with us. This type of 
situation has not been a problem since, as far as I know. 

b6 -2,3,4 

b7C -2,3,4 

b7D -1 

b7F -1 

During this same conversation, I told' 	'about the statements 
regarding Anthrax and 

Richard Reid.  We discussed how the statements taken byU were significantly different than those taken 
bA 	I, et al. 

---Ori Ina' Messa a--- 
From: 	 (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent:  ues ay, une , 2004 11:07 AM 

Subject: 
	 ri  (CTD) (FBI) To: 

b6 -1,3,4 

b7C -1,3,4 

b7D -1 

b7F -1 
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